Desr Bud, Reur records in my Ced.75-1396 /23/18

Jim told me about wha* he'd received from WFO yssterday. Tofday I recaived the
copiss he sent me. I've read them, ‘

Jim also sald that you ar golns to file a PA request of your own. If you do - and
if you are prepared to really press it I atrengly encourage you to do &t - I 4idnk I can
malte sowre auwggestions that may be of help to you and that I car show you how to s:wve
yourself much time and posaibly obiain better complisnow, I'm sure that if «hat * have
in sind works it will ssve you tizme and trouble.

1 disagree with vin's supposition or conjecture that the oblitereted anme of
four units is that of L. “at the Yery “ray., I think it is wore like another name, like
"Wall," and I strongly encourage seeking him out. The last parson in this orea who was
in touch with Mim of whom I snow is Paul Valentine, Tor tho fine plece he did for Potomacs

I believe this record is a Wi0 record, not one from HY - and that the sume and yelee
vant records should be provided by Hy, which did not do it. The atamp is s FO stamp, 1've
never sean it on a documcnt fyoa HQ files and I thdnk I may have the record for reading
Hy records. If I am corsos then the W10 £ilo on you/CTIA &s 105-15080 and this particular
docuzent is Serial 3. (Tho chiding of WFO ia 34d ; ; .

105w Inte nal Security - Hationalistic Tendencies. Bt tu?

163aForaign “olice Cooporation. (If the last letter in the obscwring after Logat
4id not look AE/£ 1ike o Y I'd have guessed “srn and Joesten. Or Bonn,)

80= Public Helations ¥atterse

You once had a list of the FBI file meamings. I'd apircciats a olear copy. I huve
an incoaplets snd uncleay list, '

Pe2 of Serial 3 may indioste that the ® # # # filg that was destroyed began before
th- formal UTIA organization, from 1ta corruption of the neme to de in mecory with what
would have been an accurate verbalisation,

Fot> that although this file wes destroy«i the indices were not. it is posnible to
&t indices. I have and huve found them valuable., (Thin is one suggustion I would mske tor
your request, include any and all indices.)

If you will, to ume the phrase brought to mind by Jim's somjecturs, give it ghe
full court preas, and if you have someone, ke Cathy who can work on it, I'11 be glad
to teks the timc to help 1dentify files and missing records of which & kmow from the
vecords 1've obtained. (Jin ham & copy of all.)

The lawyer in the firet record appears to bo a PAfth Streeter (so put down intended)e
His sourco had as a wost likely source one of the people to whom vou then gave coples or
one who obtained a copy from one such. It is snot unlik:ly that the Dallas police source
was in intelligence, whathur or not he asked the giving of a cepy to Houver.

Sincerely,



